Mark Ashness

From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamnc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Mark Ashness

Subject: RE: The Legacy Phase 4A1 Preliminary Plat Submission

Yes. These are approved. | will forward this to Lesa so she knows what phase they go with.

Thanks,
Denise

From: Mark Ashness [mailto:mark@cegroupinc.com]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 2:26 PM

To: Denise Suits

Cc: Fred Ward

Subject: The Legacy Phase 4A1 Preliminary Plat Submission

Denise: We will be adding the following roads with Phase 4A1 at the Legacy. Please confirm.
You have reviewed these previously.

thx

Mark Ashness
P.E, ASLA, LEED AP
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CE GROUP

301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220
Raleigh, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8790

Cell: (919) 606-7704

US Green Building Council Member



SUBDMSION; ~ The Legacy Phase 4A1

DIRECTIONS: Phase 4A1 just off traffic circle and Covered B'ridge Lane

DEVELOPER: _Freehold Communities PHONE NUM.BER: 919-230-8800

Major Development: >< Minor Development:
Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more: * Yes

Proposed road names OK to submit  DUPLICATED
' Do not Submit

Legacy Club Drive

Village Walk Drive

Sweet Briar Lane

DATE SUBMITTED TO EQOC:

SUBMITTED RBY:

~ EOC OFFICER:

DATE ROADS APPROVED:

DATE FINAL PLAT RECEIVED:

‘DATE GIVEN TO 911;

DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:

SURROUNDING COUNTY CONTACTED:

PERSON SPOKEN WITH

GOMMENTS:
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Mark Ashness
T ]
From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Mark Ashness; Lesa Chavis
Cc: Lynn Richardson
Subject: RE: Legacy Ph 4A2
Hey Mark,

The plat was not included in the email but | don’t show a subdivision form with Twin Creek Loop. | have a Two Creeks
Loop approved but no Twin Creek Loop.

Thanks,
Denise

From: Mark Ashness [mailto:mark@cegroupinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Lesa Chavis; Denise Suits

Cc: Lynn Richardson

Subject: Legacy Ph 4A2

Lesa and Denise: | know that we have these names already approved. We are submitting a prel plat to Lynn tomorrow
that will include:

Sweet Briar Lane, Stone Bridge Crossing and Twin Creek Loop
The plat map shows where they are located.

thx

Mark Ashness
P.E, LEED AP
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CE GROUP

301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220
Raleigh, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8790

Cell: (919) 606-7704




SUBDIVISION: L@Q S =t ._\a'rae;:h Lb@
DIRECTIONS: ,,—P—F Big Qaﬂ()é oA
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Frezhol éd Leerd
DEVELOPER: Qmuhljléé PHONE NUMBER: A9 ZZo- -3%00

Major Development: Minor Development;
Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more: -

Proposed road names OK to submit  DUPLICATED

Do not Submit
Toin &r‘é&KLLzr

DATE SUBMITTED TO EOC:
SUBMITTED BY:

~ EOC OFFICER:
DATE ROADS APPROVED:
DATE FINAL PLAT RECEIVED:
'DATE GIVEN TO 911;

DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:
SURROUNDING COUNTY CONTACTED:
PERSON SPOKEN WITH:
GOMMENTS:
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Mitch Craig

From: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamnc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Mitch Craig; Denise Suits

Cc: Shane Strickland; Jacob Hudson; Mark Ashness; Kimberly Tyson
Subject: RE: [Ext] The Legacy at Jordan Lake: Road Name Application
Importance: High

| just received verification back from Orange County. Edgebrook Ct and Willow Trace Ct are not duplicates. The 2 roads
are approved to be used by The Legacy at Jordan Lake Phase 6. If you need any additional assistance please let me know.

Thank you,

Lesa Chavis, E-911 Specialist

Chatham County Emergency Operations
297 West St (PO Box 613)

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Phone 919-545-8161

Fax 919-542-2498

In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, e-mails, including attachments, may be released to others upon request for
inspection and copying.

From: Mitch Craig [mailto:mitch@CEGROUPINC.COM]

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:15 AM

To: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamnc.org>; Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamnc.org>

Cc: Shane Strickland <shane@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Jacob Hudson <jacob@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Mark Ashness
<mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>; Kimberly Tyson <kimberly.tyson@chathamnc.org>

Subject: RE: [Ext] The Legacy at Jordan Lake: Road Name Application

Lesa,
| appreciate you getting right on this for us. Have you heard anything from Orange County? | need to get this package
submitted back to Kimberly this morning, if possible.

Thanks,
Mitch

MITCH CRAIG, PE
PRINCIPAL | PROJECT MANAGER





